donor also gave the handsome brass candelabra, 8 feet in height, and surmounted with the symbolical seven branches, which stand at the chancel steps.

The church also possesses a solid silver communion set, presented by Mrs. Shade in 1851.

The young men of the Brotherhood kindly presented a brass altar desk to correspond with the other already mentioned. F. S. Jarvis, Esq., also, gave, on the occasion of his daughter's wedding, in October, 1911, a pair of altar flower vases. Two beautifully excented memorial windows were also recently creeted, one in memory of the late Mr. and Mrs. James Woods, and the other in memory of the late Mr. and Mrs. D. Howell and Mrs. H. S. Howell. Each was presented by the respective families of the deceased, and will be lasting memorials. The first represents the Resurrection and the shered tomb in Gethsemane; the second, that of the Presentation of Jesus in the Temple. Both are vivid representations and beautifully wrought in divers colors of stained glass, the work of McCauschand & Son, Toronto, Marble tablets are affixed to the interior walls of the church, sacred to the memory of the Hon. Robert Dickson, who died at Leghorn, Italy, in 1840; Moskon Shade, who died in 1862; Peter Keefer, who died in 1886; Matthew Wilks, of Cruickston Park, who died in 1890, and his wife. Eliza Astor Langdon, who died in 1806; and Adam Warnock, who died in 1902. There are also three brass tablets, one in the chancel, erected by the parishioners in memory of the Very Rev. Dean Boomer, who died at London, Out., in 1888; another over the vestry door in memory of the Hon. Robert Dickson, who died in 1840, his son, William, who died in 1877, and also of his son, the Hon. Walter Hamilton, who died in 1888. The other is a smaller tablet on the east side of the church, in loving memory of Ethel Lucy Sinpson, daughter of Rev. Canon and Mrs. Curran, who died in 1877.

The brass railing, which surrounds the chancel platform, was recently presented by the rector as a memorial gift. The W. A. M. A. also gave a beautifully embossed service book for the communion table, in memory of their late President, Mrs. Caroline Augusta Ridley, another being given by the rector in loving memory of his daughter, Edith. The large alms-basin of beaten brass was presented by Mr. Thomas Peck, Jr., and, being of his own workmanship, is much appreciated. It is used at all the public services in receiving the offertory. The silver-plated collection plates were also donated many years ago. The communion table cover of crimson plush, together with the prayer desk, frontals of the same material, beautifully embroidered, were given by Miss Dickson, of "Kirkmichael," many years ago. The prayer desks, supplied with service books, one presented by Miss Bessie Scott and her sister Edith, in loving memory of their beloved brother, Herbert, who died in 1990. The other now again restored by the rector, and in constant use, bears the following inscription: "This Book of Prayer is presented to the Rev. Michael Boomer, the present Incumbent of Trinity Church at Galt, in the Township of Dumfries, and his successors in that ministry, by a member of the church." Woodlawn, Niagara, Christmas Day, 1801. Robert Dickson."

The two old weather-beaten thags which hang under the chancel archivere formerly in the possession of the 29th Waterloo Infantry, and were in use at camp and on all regimental occasions for many years. They were presented by Col. Acheson, the Commander of the Regiment, and placed in their present position at a special service held by the rector and chaplain, the Rev. Canon Dann, Senior Chaplain of the cano, dedicating the dags and